

OBSERVATORY PARK WEATHER BUREAU SITE (AMENDMENT) ACT.

George V,
No. 27, 1934.

Act No. 27, 1934.

An Act to authorise the Commonwealth of Australia to occupy and use an additional portion of Observatory Park for purposes of the Weather Bureau; to amend the Observatory Park Weather Bureau Site Act, 1923, the Public Parks Act, 1912, and certain other Acts; and for purposes connected therewith. [Assented to, 9th November, 1934.]

BE it enacted by the King's Most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows:—

Short title.

1. (1) This Act may be cited as the "Observatory Park Weather Bureau Site (Amendment) Act, 1934."

(2) The Observatory Park Weather Bureau Site Act, 1923, as amended by this Act, may be cited as the Observatory Park Weather Bureau Site Act, 1923-1934.

2. The Observatory Park Weather Bureau Site Act, 1923, is amended—

(a) by omitting from section two the words "that portion" and by inserting in lieu thereof the words "those portions";

(b)

Amendment of
Act No. 8,
1923.

Sec. 2.
(Parts of
Observatory
Park to be
used by Com-
monwealth.)

(b) by inserting at the end of the Schedule the ^{No. 27, 1934.} ~~—~~ Schedule.

and also all that parcel of land containing an area of $7\frac{3}{4}$ perches or thereabouts situated as aforesaid: Commencing at the north-western corner of the above described area of $5\frac{3}{4}$ perches and bounded thence by the western boundary of that area bearing 182 degrees 5 minutes $57\frac{16}{100}$ links to its south-western corner: thence by lines bearing 272 degrees 29 minutes one chain $41\frac{7}{10}$ links, 355 degrees 13 minutes $2\frac{4}{10}$ links, 61 degrees 56 minutes $61\frac{8}{10}$ links, 74 degrees 20 minutes $74\frac{7}{10}$ links, and 82 degrees 16 $\frac{2}{10}$ links to the point of commencement, as shown on plan in the Department of Lands catalogued Ms. 8335 Sy., and being part of Observatory Park placed under control of the Municipal Council of Sydney by Act No. 27, 1908.